Able Zine's Accessible Anti-Racism Resources Archive



Document last updated: 13/04/2021

Accessible Anti-Racism Resources Archive

Part One

Using the Contents Page

Below is the accessible anti-racism resources archive contents table. This is structured to help you to navigate through this document and find resources based on your specific requirements and needs. The archive is split into three parts. Part One is an introduction to the document and a guide to using it. Part Two consists of resources compiled based on specific access needs and Part Three contains miscellaneous resources for non-specific access requirements and general audiences.

Each of the three parts is separated in the contents table. Each part then contains headings and subheadings to indicate the types of content and topic each section explores. All of the content is built of hyperlinks so just click on what interests you and you will automatically be taken to that part of the archive.

Contents Page

Part One - INTRODUCTION

Contents Table

Introduction

Using this document

Accessing and Locating Resources

- → Libraries, Books and Audio Books
- → Library Services UK & Apps

→ Open Library Worldwide

PART 2 - ACCESSIBLE RESOURCES BY ACCESS REQUIREMENTS

Visually Impaired/Blind Resources

- → <u>Audiobooks</u>
- → Podcasts
- → Books

Hard of Hearing d/Deaf Resources

- → Film and TV Resources with subtitles
- → Podcasts with Transcripts
- → Sign Language Resources
- → BSL Resources
- → ASL Resources
- → Black d/Deaf Resources

Easy-Read Resources

→ Easy Read PDFs

PART 3 - EXTENDED RESOURCES (Online articles and reading books for non-specific access requirements and general audiences)

Introduction to Part 3

Accessing and Locating Resources Continued

→ Independent Bookshops, Cinemas and Publishers

Accessing Healthcare Resources

- → Mental Health, Healing and Self Care
- → First Aid
- → Midwifery and Pregnancy

Intersections of Race and Disability

→ Medical Racism

Childrens, Teens and Education Resources

Accessible Protesting and Campaigning Resources

Racial Justice Resources Database

- → Online Publications, Communities and Collectives
- → <u>Databases</u>
- → Social Media Accounts
- → Further Reading and Miscellaneous Resources
- → Petitions

→ Mutual Aid and Fundraisers

Books

Introduction

The Accessible Anti-Racism Resources Archive was designed to be an evolving document, in order to promote accessible learning when sharing and educating ourselves and our peers on anti-racism. Particularly, efforts have been made to address varying access requirements related to disability, financial means, as well as time, ease of learning and children's resources. This document also hopes to act as a database for Black people and other marginalised folk to access support networks specific to their needs.

We have tried to acknowledge ethics by offering alternative sources to Audible and Amazon. We encourage you to invest in Black businesses wherever possible and avoid brands and corporations that exploit marginalised communities for economic gain.

This list of resources has been compiled by non-Black disabled volunteers and team members of Able Zine with community in mind. We didn't want accessibility to be a reason people felt limited when actively seeking knowledge on Intersectionality, Race, Whiteness, The British Empire, Colonialism, Racism and supporting anti-racism movements. However, we want to emphasise credit does not belong to us. Credit goes to the many Black and racially marginalised educators, authors and thinkers that have been working tirelessly over decades and those that are currently spearheading the Black Lives Matter movement globally.

We encourage you to seek out ways to support Black and Indigenous people's labour by utilising the links below and investing into the online stores, fundraisers and Patreon's of the causes/collectives/educators you connect with. Another way of actively supporting Black communities is engaging in redistribution of wealth and supporting the case for <u>reparations</u> within government policy. We can also call for education curriculums that address systemic, institutionalised racism and its history. We can call out microaggressions, racial-bias and discrimination when we see it and question our own privileges and that of our families and friends.

Because this resource list has been compiled by non-Black volunteers there may be some resources you think are missing or ones that might need to be removed for reasons currently unknown to us. We actively encourage collaboration, feedback and accountability of sources. If you would like to forward any comments, further

resources or worries please email laur@ablezine.com and we will do our best to get back to you in a reasonable timeframe. Thank you for your contribution.

Using This Document

Editing and Contributing

At this time we have decided to make the edits to the archive based on your suggestions <u>via email</u>. This is to keep the document and it's contents safe from accidentally being deleted or edited incorrectly. As soon as we receive suggestions for additional content we will endeavor to get those added as quickly as possible.

Part 2

The next two sections of the archive are split. Part 2 has been created based on the different accessibility requirements you might have. We have endeavored to cater and present content and research materials to those who would typically not be included.

First is a body of resources containing links with accessible materials for the <u>visually</u> <u>impaired or blind</u>. This consists mainly of audio resources such as audiobooks and podcasts. There are also reading resources in braille and large print.

Second is a list of resources for those readers that are <u>d/Deaf or hard of hearing</u>. This features visual content such as Film and Television with subtitles, sign language resources. There are also a large range of podcasts with transcripts (the audio is also listed).

Thirdly is a range of <u>easy-read resources</u>. This mainly contains guides and PDF documents available to be downloaded for those who might have learning difficulties or need assistance in reading resources.

We would love to expand on these resources because they are mostly underserved access needs, so please contact us with further suggestions if you have them: Laur@ablezine.com

Part 3

Part 3 of this document explores a wider range of topics and issues surrounding Racism, Healthcare, Disability and Community. This contains wider readings and resources that intersect with these topics. These can be used to further engage with anti-racism in practice or to find resources more specific to your interests. The topics are still divided by subheadings describing the format of the resources. Additional access features will be highlighted in red for the time being.

Accessing and Locating Resources

Below are some suggestions and information for services that can be used to access reading material and audio resources from libraries and UK databases. Here, we have provided some options and examples of libraries and services that offer accessible resources.

In Part 3 of the archive accessing and locating resources is continued. This contains other options and ideas for accessing resources, including bookshops, publishers and cinema. You can view <u>accessing and locating resources continued</u> by clicking this hyperlink.

Libraries, Books and Audio Books

Library Services UK & Apps

Many Libraries now have the option to borrow audiobooks via digital services. This is mainly via apps such as BorrowBox, Libby Overdrive, FreeBooks and RBDigital. Due to the current situation many Libraries are also allowing you to register online, which means you can then access these audio services.

These audiobooks act the same way library books do, 3 or so copies are available to be listened to at a time and you have to place a hold to get a copy when it is available.

Depending on your library you can request or 'recommend' that they purchase a copy of a book that is not available. Unfortunately this does not ensure they will purchase it.

Open Library Worldwide

Open Library is an open, editable library catalog, building towards a web page for every book ever published. They have many free PDF's of books.

WorldCat

See what books, CD's and DVD's are in stock at your local library. WorldCat.Org is the world's largest network of library content and services. WorldCat libraries are dedicated to providing access to their resources on the Web, where most people start their search for information.

PART 2

Visually Impaired/Blind Resources

Audiobooks

Audiobooks.co.uk

<u>Unapologetic: A Black, Queer, and Feminist Mandate for Our Movement Written and Read by: Charlene Carruthers Running time (05:31:00)</u>

Sister Outsider: Essays and Speeches by Audre Lorde Running time (19:04:00)

Care Work: Dreaming Disability Justice by Leah Lakshmi Piepzna-Samarasinha Running time (08:09:00)

Medical Apartheid: The Dark History of Medical Experimentation on Black Americans from Colonial Times to the Present by Harriet A. Washington Running time (19:04:00)

Audible

Ain't I A Woman - Bell Hooks Running time (8:55:00)

<u>Afropean – Johnny Pitts. Narrator – Johnny Pitts Running time (11:31:00)</u>

<u>Barracoon, The Story of the Last Slave – Zora Neale Hurston. Narrators – Deborah G. Plant, Robin Miles. Running time (3:49:00)</u>

<u>Black and British: A Forgotten History – David Olusoga. Narrator - Kobna Holdbrook-Smith. Running time (24:27:00)</u>

Between the World and Me - Ta-Nehisi Coates Running time (3:35:00)

Brit(Ish) - Afua Hirsch Running time (12:27:00)

Black Against Empire: The History and Politics of the Black Panther Party - Joshua Bloom, Waldo E. Running time (18:11:00)

Martin Jr. Narrator - Ron Butler. Running time (18:11:00)

<u>Black Tudors: The Untold Story – Mary Kaufmann. Narrator – Corrie James Running</u> time (10:28:00)

Don't Touch My Hair - Emma Dabiri Running time (7:43:00)

Why I'm No Longer Talking To White People About Race - Reni Eddo-Lodge Running time (5:53:00)

How To Be Anti Racist - Ibram X. Kendi Running time (10:44:00)

White Fragility - Robert DiAnglo Running time (6:20:00)

So You Want To Talk About Race - Bahni Turpin Running time (7:41:00)

Me And White Supremacy - Layla Saad Running time (5:47:00)

I Am Not Your Baby Mother - Candice Brathwaite Running time (5:40:00)

White Rage - Carol Anderson Running time (06:05:00)

My Name Is Why - Lemn Sissay Running time (05:20:00)

Slay In Your Lane: The Black Girl Bible - Elizabeth Uviebinené & Yomi Adegoke Running time (12:29:00)

Hood Feminism - Mikki Kendall Running time (06:57:00)

Natives Race and Class In The Ruins of Empire - Akala Running time (10:05:00)

We Need to Talk About the British Empire – Afua Hirsch. Running time 37-40 minutes

<u>In Search of Black History with Bonnie Greer – Bonnie Greer Running time 40-54</u> <u>minutes</u>

Freedom Is a Constant Struggle: Ferguson, Palestine, and the Foundations of a Movement – Angela Y. Davis. Narrator – Angela Y. Davis. Running time (5:47:00)

The Good Immigrant – edited by Nikesh Shukla. Running time (7:00:00)

<u>How to Be an Antiracist – Ibram X. Kendi. Narrator – Ibram X. Kendi. Running time</u> (10:44:00)

<u>Inglorious Empire: What The British Did To India by Shashi Tharoor. Narrator – Shashi Tharoor Running time (10:33:00)</u>

I Will Not Be Erased: Our Stories About Growing Up as People of Colour by gal-dem Running time (3:00:00)

Mother Country: Real Stories of the Windrush Children by Charlie Brinkhurst-Cuff Running time (7:28:00)

Safe: On Black British Men Reclaiming Space by Derek Owusu. Running time (6:40:00)

Superior: The Fatal Return of Race Science by Angela Saini Running time (11:24:00)

The Windrush Betrayal: Exposing the Hostile Environment by Amelia Gentleman Running time (10:09:00)

<u>The End of Policing by Alex S. Vitale. Narrator - Michael Butler Murray. Running time</u> (8:17:00)

Taking Up Space - Ore Ogunbiyi, Chelsea Kwakye Running time (05:31:00)

The Immortal Life of Henrietta Lacks - Rebecca Skloot Running time (12:30:00)

The Good Immigrant - Nikesh Shukl Running time (07:00:00)

The New Jim Crow - Michelle Alexander Running time (13:14:00)

Truth Be Told KQED NPR Running time 34-73 minutes

Disability Visibility by Alice Wong Running time (08:01:00)

The Body Is Not an Apology by Sonya Renee Taylor Running time (04:49:00)

Youtube

<u>Are Prisons Obsolete? Free Audiobook Chapters – Angela Y. Davis. Narrator – Running time between 22-51 minutes</u>

Soundcloud

The Case for Reparations - Ta-Nehisi Coates for The Atlantic Running Time (01:28:36)

<u>'The Fire Next Time' by James Baldwin. Narrated by Jesse L Martin. Running Time</u> (02:33:02)

Podcasts

Soundcloud

Hoodrat to Headwrap: A Decolonized Podcast by Ericka Hart and Ebony Donnley | Also available on Apple Podcasts and ListenNotes. Each episode tends to be over 1 hour

Intersectionality Matters! By Kimberlé Crenshaw | Also available on Apple Podcasts and Stitcher. Each episode 38-70 minutes

<u>Lights Out: Into This World - Axel Kacoutie Running Time (27:45)</u>

The Master's Tools Will Never Dismantle The Master's House by Audre Lorde - Narrated by The Reading Circle Running Time (09:48)

Southbank Centre Speak Aloud. Chimamanda Ngozi Adiche and Reni Eddo-Lodge in conversation. Running Time (58:33)

Southbank Centre: Think Aloud. WOW 2016. Challenging Racism in the LGBTQ Community. Speakers include: Phyll Opoku-Gyimah Jane Czyzselska, Chardine Taylor-Stone, Munroe Bergdorf, Nazmia Jamal. Running Time (01:06:34)

Southbank Centre: Think Aloud. Why I'm No Longer Talking to White People About Race. Hannah Azieb Pool talks to journalist Reni Eddo-Lodge, includes extract from book. Running Time (33:01)

Southbank Centre's Book Podcast. Akala and David Olusoga: Striking the Empire. Running Time (45:48)

Southbank Centre: Think Aloud. WOW 2016. Intersectionality: Kimberlé Crenshaw on race, gender, identity and activism. Running Time (58:34)

BBC Sounds

BBC World Service. Witness History. Witness Black History Running time episode 9 minutes

No Country for Young Women BBC Running time 30-45 minutes

Have You Heard George's Podcast BBC Radio 4 Running time (27:00)

Maya Angelou's Autobiographies – Dramatization Running time 15 minutes

Hunger – Roxane Gay. Narrator – Roxane Gay Running time 15 minutes

Independent Podcast Websites

Fare of The Free Child - Raising Free People Running time (25:43)

Hear to Slay Hosted by Roxane Gay and Tressie McMillan Cottom Running time 45-75 minutes

<u>Pod Save the People Hosted by DeRay Mckesson, Sam Sinyangwe, Kaya Henderson and De'Ara Balenger. Running time 30-80 minutes</u>

<u>Pod for the Cause Hosted by Ashley Allison – The Leadership Conference on Civil & Human Rights Running time 27-62 minutes</u>

Say Your Mind by Kelechi Okafor Running time 30-145 minutes

Speaking of Racism Hosted by Tina Strawn and Jen Kinney Running time 26-66 minutes

Bound for Justice Hosted by Charlotte Wilson and Rachel Roszman Running time 29-47 minutes

<u>Call Your Girlfriend – White Fragility episode with Rachel Cargle + Robin DiAngelo Running time 56 minutes</u>

NYT 1619 Podcast Hosted by Nikole Hannah-Jones - Running time 30 - 40 minutes

Books

RNIB Information

<u>Deep South Reading List - Royal National Institute of Blind People (Accessible Website)</u>

<u>The National Accessible Library - Race/Racism Books (Accessible Website)</u>

RNIB - Practical Help - Products and publications in braille (Accessible Website)

Joining RNIB - How to Subscribe and Read Materials (Accessible Website)

RNIB Braille Books

Racism: changing attitudes 1900-2000. 1999. Twentieth Century issues Grant, R.G. (Accessible Website)

The hounding of David Oluwale 2008. Aspden, Kester. (Accessible Website)

Big girls don't cry. 1997. Briscoe, Connie (Accessible Website)

Pearl's secret :a black man's search for his white family 2002. The George Gund Foundation imprint in African American studies. Henry, Neil. (Accessible Website)

<u>Dreams from my father: a story of race and inheritance 2008. Obama, Barack.</u> (Accessible Website)

Giant Print Books

Black and blue: how racism, drugs and Cancer almost destroyed me - Canoville, Paul (Accessible Website)

<u>Dreams from my father :a story of race and inheritance 2008 - Obama, Barack.</u> (Accessible Website)

Talking Books

An eye for an eye 2003. Noughts and Crosses Blackman, Malorie. Racism Fiction (Accessible Website)

Why I'm no longer talking to white people about race 2017. Eddo-Lodge, Reni Running time (05:57:00) (Accessible Website)

There ain't no black in the Union Jack: the cultural politics of race and nation 2002. Gilroy, Paul Running time (15:04:00) (Accessible Website)

A bound woman is a dangerous thing :the incarceration of African American women from Harriet Tubman to Sandra Bland 2019. Hill, DaMaris B Running time (01:59:00) (Accessible Website)

Perkins School For The Blind

Apply For Free Library Access - Perkins School For The Blind

Perkins School For The Blind Online Library - Catalogue Search

Perkins School For The Blind - Racism Large Type Resources

Perkins School For The Blind - Racism Braille Resources

Perkins School For The Blind - Racism Digital Books Resources

Hard of hearing / d/Deaf Resources

Film and TV Resources with Subtitles

Instagram

<u>@ItsWalela Subtitled IG Live On Medical Aparthied and the need to centre Black Disability Justice Running Time (48:07)</u>

Youtube

Black Sheep - Short Documentary Black Sheep (Perkins, 2018) Running Time (26:00)
Coming to Terms with Racism's Inertia: Ancestral Acountability | Rachel Cargle Running
Time (13:05)

How Racist Are You? - Jane Elliot's Blue Eyes/Brown Eyes Exercise Running Time (46:05)

Public Address On Revolution: Revolution Now | Rachel Cargle Running Time (16:48)

Ted Talks - The Link Between Health and Racism Running Time (17:20)

Black Feminism & the Movement for Black Lives- Barbara Smith, Reina Gossett, Charlene Carruthers Running Time (50:48)

Netflix

13th Running Time (1:40:35)

American Son Running Time (1:30:15)

Dear White People Running Time Per Episode (21:00)

Mudbound Running Time (2:14:51)

Flint Town Running Time (39:10)

Strong Island Running Time (1:47:53)

Amazon

Get Out Running Time (1:44:00)

The Colour Purple Running Time (2:33:00)

The Black Power Mix Tape Running Time (1:32:00)

King In The Wilderness Running Time (1:51:00)

If Beale Street Could Talk Running Time (1:59:00)

Belle Running Time (1:44:00)

Bamboozled Running Time (2:26:00)

Concerning Violence (Olsson, 2014 - narrated by Lauryn Hill) Running Time (1:29:00)

3 1/2 Minutes: Ten Bullets Documentary - Running Time (1:38:00)

Black Panthers: Vanguard of the Revolution - Running Time (1:54:00)

BBC iPlayer

Reggie Yates: Life and Death in Chicago (BBC iPlayer) Running Time (50:00)

Shame in the Game: Racism in Football (BBC iPlayer) Running Time (25:00)

Noughts & Crosses (BBC iPlayer) Running Time per episode 1 hour

Black Lives Matter: My Fight To Protest (BBC iPlayer) Running Time (00:15:00)

BLM: A Sporting Perspective (BBC iPlayer) Running Time (00:23:00)

<u>Black & British - A collection of programmes exploring experiences of being black and British</u>

Channel 4

<u>Channel 4 - Gal-Dem Presents: Black British History</u>

Podcasts with Transcripts

Below is a selection of Podcasts that also offer transcripts alongside their audio files. Each podcast first has a link to the location of the audio, then directly below is a link to the transcript for the same episode. Some of the links are pages that already feature both the audio and transcript on the same page.

<u>About Race - Reni Eddo-Lodge - Podcast Running time (26:00)</u> <u>About Race - Episode One Transcript Running time (25:16)</u>

Contra - Solidarity Chat 5: Ayah Nuriddin - Episode and Transcript Running time (28:20)

<u>Contra - Podcast Special Episode: Mourning, Mobilization, and Mutual Aid - Episode and Transcript Running time (3:42)</u>

As Me With Sinéad - As Reza Aslan - Episode Audio and Transcript Running time (43:03)

As Me With Sinéad - As Radhika Jones - Episode Audio and Transcript Running time (36:03)

<u>Disability Visibility Project - Ep 62: Black Disabled Women in Media - Episode Audio Running time (33:03)</u>

Disability Visibility Project - Ep 62: Black Disabled Women in Media - Episode Transcript

<u>Disability Visibility Project - Ep 65: Black Mental Health - Episode Audio Running time</u> (31:35)

Disability Visibility Project - Ep 65: Black Mental Health - Episode Transcript

<u>The Allusionist - 53 The Away Team Running time (18:33)</u> <u>The Allusionist - 52 The Away Team - Episode Transcript</u>

<u>Code Switch Podcast From NPR - A Decade Of Watching Black People Die Running time (28:41)</u>

<u>Code Switch Podcast From NPR - A Decade Of Watching Black People Die - Episode Transcript</u>

On Being with Krista Tippett - Resmaa Menakem - 'Notice the Rage; Notice the Silence' - Episode Audio and Transcript Running time (51:28)

Art History For All - #podcastblackout - Episode Audio Running time (2:23)
Art History For All - #podcastblackout - Episode Transcript

<u>The Daily - The Systems That Protect the Police - Episode Audio Running time (24:12)</u> <u>The Daily - The Systems That Protect the Police - Episode Transcript</u>

<u>Seeing White - Season 2 - Episode Audio Running time (44:10)</u> <u>Seeing White - Season 2 - Season Transcripts</u>

Speaking of Race - Race and Health Part 1 - Episode Audio Running time (35:07)
Speaking of Race - Race and Health Part 1 - Episode Transcript

Rants and Randomness with Luvvie Ajayi - Become the Right Thing (with Glennon Doyle) - Episode 9 - Episode Audio Running time (55:01)

Rants and Randomness with Luvvie Ajayi - Become the Right Thing (with Glennon Doyle) - Episode 9 - Episode Transcript

Art Curious Podcast - The Coolest Artists You Don't Know: Henry Ossawa Tanner - Episode Audio Running time (26:29)

Art Curious Podcast - The Coolest Artists You Don't Know: Henry Ossawa Tanner -

Episode Transcript

Sign Language Resources

Resource Lists

BLM Resources - Convo Communications

National Deaf Center - Statement on Racism and Oppression

CSD - Educational Resources on the Black Deaf Experience

Joseph C. Hill - Faculty Profile - Online Black Deaf Resources

HEARD - Resources

BSL

BSL Zone - Black Lives Matter Featured Collection

BSL Zone - Home Watch Live stream 22: 1st July 2020 ... Video Thumbnail 1:00:59 SHOW MORE Live stream 22: 1st July 2020 (Black Lives Matter and Black Deaf media representation) Running time (00:60:59)

<u>Deafinitely Theatre - TIME TO SPEAK LOUDER: HOW CAN THE ARTS DO MORE</u> <u>FOR BLACK DEAF COMMUNITY Running time (01:13:34)</u>

<u>Limping Chicken - Rinkoo Barpaga: How my experience of racism in the Deaf</u> community led to making my documentary (BSL vlog) Running time (00:14:47)

<u>Limping Chicken - Nadia Nadarajah: Is there racism in the arts world? (BSL vlog)</u> <u>Running time (00:10:39)</u>

ASL

Deaf POC ASL resources

Resources guide for Black Deaf history, media, literature, etc.

How do you sign 'Black Lives Matter' in ASL? For black deaf Angelenos, it's complicated - Los Angeles Times Article

White Deaf Privilege: ASL (Uncaptioned & captioned) version

"(ASL VERSION) Is White Deaf Privilege Real?" by David Player Running time (00:09:46)

<u>Deaf Counselling Service - Korean-American Deaf Adoptee: Kami's Story Running time</u> (00:07:15)

<u>Deaf Counselling Service - Loving Day: Deaf Interracial Relationships Running time</u> (00:13:32)

<u>Deaf Counselling Service - What Exactly is Intersectionality? Running time (00:05:33)</u>

<u>Middle School Students Explain 13 Guiding Principles in American Sign Language</u> <u>Running time (00:06:19)</u>

Sesame Street & CNN: Coming Together: Standing Up To Racism - DPAN TV

<u>Limping Chicken - Read: Dear White Deaf People by David Player Running time</u> (00:09:46)

Black Deaf Centre - Introduction Running time (00:00:59)

<u>Akilah English - ASL StoryTelling: Something Happened in Our Town Running time</u> (00:15:26)

<u>VOCA - Black Deaf Artists Perspectives: Social Justice, Diversity, and Equality in Entertainment Running time (01:37:17)</u>

National Black Deaf Advocates - Wawa's World and NBDA LIVE Dialouge Running time (1:35:50)

KDESwildcats - A is for Activist Running time (00:08:31)

Youtube

What the Black Lives Matter Movement Says About Us - Ryan Commerson Running time (00:22:55)

Black Lives Matter: Rohan's Story - Deaf Counseling Centre Running time (00:06:57)

<u>Public Statement on George Floyd - The National Association of the Deaf (NAD)</u> <u>Running time (00:01:20)</u>

The Learning Centre For The Deaf - Black Lives Matter Running time (00:01:25)

Akilah English - "I Have the Right to be a Child" by Alain Serres and Aurelia Fronty Running time (00:08:10)

Black d/Deaf Resources

Collectives, Organisations and Events

University of Washington - Black Lives Matter and the Deaf Community Event

National Deaf People of Color Conference

<u>Deaf Arts Celebration: An Evening to Support BIPOC Deaf Artists</u>

CSD - 10 Online Communities for Black Deaf Folk

Be Heard DC

Articles

We need to talk about racism in the UK Deaf community by Vicky Gayle (Gal-dem)

Reflections on Black History Month By Dr. Joseph Hill - National Deaf Center

<u>Postsecondary Achievement of Black Deaf People in the United States 2019 — National Deaf Center PDF</u>

Black deaf culture through the lens of black deaf history

<u>The Learning Centre For The Deaf - Deaf BIPOC: Unpacking the Needs in the Community</u>

<u>Audism and Racism: The Hidden Curriculum Impacting Black d/Deaf College Students in the Classroom - Lissa Stapleton</u>

Easy Read Resources

Easy-Read PDFS and Toolkits

The Government's plan for dealing with hate crime - Easy Read Downloadable PDF

Mencap Downloadable PDF - What is racism?

Hate Crime reporting form - Easy Read Downloadable PDF

What is Police Violence? A plain language booklet about anti-Black racism, police violence, and what you can do to stop it Toolkit Downloadable PDF - Autistic Advocacy

We Can't Breathe: The Deaf & Disabled Margin of Police Brutality Toolkit Downloadable PDF - NCIL's Diversity Committee

Racism Explained An easy-read guide explaining race and racism Downloadable PDF - Ambitious About Autism

What is Racism Understanding Social Prejudice Downloadable PDF - Autism Society

What are Protests Understanding Public Demonstrations Downloadable PDF - Autism Society

Autism Society of North California - What is racism? Downloadable PDF

Online Resources

George Floyd and Black Lives Matter Accessible Summary (Contains Downloadable PDF)

<u>United Response - Easy Read Newspaper</u> (Easy Read Format and Downloadable PDF)

Easy News is the first news magazine designed to be accessible for people with

learning disabilities, aimed to encourage discussion around news stories and keep readers informed about the world around them.

<u>Talking About Race - NMAAHC (Easy Read Format)</u>

10 Books to introduce race and ethnicity to kids with autism - Line Up The Books (Long-form Article)

Youtube Videos

Systemic Racism Explained - act.tv Running time (00:04:23)

We Can't Breathe: The Deaf & Disabled Margin of Police Brutality - National Council on Independent Living Running time (00:10:31)

Autism and Racism

<u>Spectrum News - 'Autistic while black': How autism amplifies stereotypes BY CATINA BURKETT (Downloadable PDF)</u>

<u>Autism open access - Case Report Black Lives Matter by Victoria Adewale PDF</u>
(Downloadable PDF)

<u>Autism and Race - Announcing the Autistic People of Color Fund (Accessible Website)</u>

<u>Autism and Race Resources list</u> (Accessible Website)

Psychology Today Article - On the Spectrum and Fighting Racism: Tips for Organizing For people with autism, taking on systemic racism can involve online activism by Stephen M. Shore Ed.D. (Short-form Article)

The Art of Autism - The Art Of Autism Stands In Solidarity With The Black Community For Justice, Liberation, And Equality (Short-form Article and Video)

PART 3

Introduction to Part 3

Part 3 of this document explores a wider range of topics and issues surrounding Racism and Disability. It contains further resources that intersect with these topics, such as intersectionality, accessing healthcare, accessible protesting and resources for children and teenagers.

We do recognise that these resources may not be accessible to everyone but they still felt necessary to share as our readership aims to be inclusive to all. The lists below contain subheadings under which various types of content are available for each topic, for example suggestions of books, organisations and PDFs available for downloading. Additional access features are highlighted in red.

The final section of the archive is titled 'Racial Justice Resources Miscellaneous and Social Media.' This contains links and suggestions for further resources and platforms/spaces that can be used to continue your research. This space also contains a list of petitions and databases which you can use to start taking action and get involved in campaigning. There is also a large section of Instagram and Twitter accounts to follow to get involved with the community.

To navigate these documents, click the links in <u>BLUE</u> to take you to a new google document under that heading. These are a continuation of the archive but contain links to certain subheadings which can be seen below. These are included in a separate document to improve accessibility and movement through the archive.

Accessing and Locating Resources Continued

Inder	pendent	Booksho	ps. F	Publishers	and	Cinema

Bookstores / Online

Publishers

Cinema/Film

Accessing Healthcare Resources

Mental Health, Healing and Self Care

Organisations/Collectives

Articles and Blog Posts

PDF's and Online Guides

First Aid

Midwifery and Pregnancy

Books

Collectives, Charities and Organisations

Youtube and Ted Talks

Podcasts

Blogs and Articles

Academic Papers and Articles

Intersections of Racism and Disability
Books
Articles and Blog Posts
PDF's and Downloads
Organisations/Collectives
Medical Racism
Books
Childrens, Teens and Educational Resources
Children's Books
Projects and Education Schemes
Teaching Resources
Articles
Further Lists of Compiled Resources
Accessible Protesting and Campaigning
Articles
PDF's
Organisations and Projects

Racial Justice Resources Miscellaneous and Social Media

Online Publications, Communities and Collectives

Databases

Social Media Accounts

Further Reading and Miscellaneous Resources

Petitions

Mutual Aid and Fundraisers

Books

The link above opens a new google document titled 'Books'. This is a fully compiled list of all the books featured and mentioned in the Able Zine archive above. These are in no particular order and mainly link to the books page on the goodreads website which then provides links for various ways to access the books.